Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Dan Clark <dmclark@alm.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 1:32 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: Dan Clark

Subject: Re: Will you be reporting on my yesterday's e-mail to the Commission on Legislative,

Judicial & Executive Compensation, on my Nov 4th testimony that preceded it -- and on
the CJA v. Cuomo...DiFiore citizen-taxpayer action, at the Court of Appeals?

Elena,

| received both of your voicemails. Thank you for calling and emailing. | will take these documents into consideration in
future coverage of the judicial pay commission.

As for your case, what's the status at the Court of Appeals? | thought | saw the court declined to hear it.

Best,

Dan

On Thu, Dec 12, 2019 at 1:26 PM Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote:

TO: Dan Clark/New York Law Journal

Following up the voice mail message | left for you an hour ago, kindly advise as to whether you have read my below e-
mail to the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation. Will you be reporting and investigating
it? Might the Commission’s receipt of that e-mail, yesterday morning, be the reason it thereafter cancelled its
afternoon meeting?

As | do not want to contact your Law Journal editor(s) and the publisher, without hearing from you first, please advise —
including when you will be reporting on my November 4t testimony before the Commission and on the CJA v.
Cuomo...DiFiore citizen-taxpayer action, at the Court of Appeals.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

914-421-1200



